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Renaud, Raoul@Energy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Mr. McKinsey:

Renaud, Raoul@Energy

Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:17 PM

‘John.McKinsey®@leclairryan.com'

El Segundo Power Redevelopment Project Compliance--Termination Notice

The Presiding Member has received the Termination Notice you filed on August 2, 2016 for the petition to amend that
was filed April 23, 2013 (TN 70442). California Code of Regulations, Title 20, Section 1769, governing petitions to
amend, does not specifically address, or provide a procedure for, termination of a petition to amend. However, section
1709.8, which governs withdrawals of Applications for Certification, does provide such a procedure, and requires a
withdrawal to be executed by the project owner as provided in section 1707. The Committee has determined that
following that procedure would be appropriate in this case, and therefore asks that you provide a request for
withdrawal of the petition to amend (TN 70442) dated and signed by the project owner, attesting under penalty of
perjury to its truth and accuracy. Upon receipt of that document, the Presiding Member will issue a written order
terminating the petition to amend.

Thank you,

Raoul A. Renaud

Hearing Adviser Il

Office of Chief Counsel
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 651-2020
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